

Mariana Paz
Villa crespo - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires, Argentina.
Age: 34.
E-mail: contacto@anairamzap.com.ar
Linkedin profile: www.linkedin.com/in/anairamzap

Professional experience summary:

I am a web professional working in web development since 2007.
In 2008, I joined a UK based company that builds complex websites mostly for European non-governmental organizations and theatres.
I have an extensive experience (7 years) in Drupal backend development: I build, theme, and develop custom Drupal modules.

Profile:

I'm curious, tidy, reliable and a problem solver. I highly value client satisfaction and technical excellence.
Although I have a strong technical background, I'm a people person at heart. Along these years I have gained good experience working in teams along with designers, front-end devs, system administrators, and other back-end devs both locally (as a freelancer) and remotely.

Work experience:

2016 - Present	Drupal developer at Mobomo LLC .
2008 - 2016	Web Development. Tincan Limited . Drupal development, site building and custom theming.
2007 - Present	Web Development. Freelance (anairamzap). Website builder and developer. Custom Drupal development, Drupal Integrations / Custom APIs, migrations.

References:

Available on request.

Education:

Studies

2002 – 2010 | *Ciencias Antropológicas, orientación Antropología Social* (Bachelor's in Anthropology). *Facultad de Filosofía y Letras. UBA.* (University of Buenos Aires)
1995 – 2000 | *Bachiller en el E.M.E.N. N° 1 Figueroa Alcorta.*

Freelance Projects

2016 | Planning, building and developing for *Mercado Central de BA* (Buenos Aires)

Mariana Paz
Villa crespo - Ciudad Autónoma de Buenos Aires, Argentina.
Age: 34.
E-mail: contacto@anairamzap.com.ar
Linkedin profile: www.linkedin.com/in/anairamzap

Central Markets). Drupal 7, development for an automated import running on server, API integration.

2016 | Website building and development for Futurock.fm. Drupal 7, API integration, custom module development <https://gitlab.com/anairamzap/meadiastream-parser>.

Additional training courses

2016 | Workshop "Electrones libres". Using electronics as a creative tool. Electronics, Arduino and developing. Teacher: Jorge Crowe.

2016 | Workshop "Creative electronics". Teacher: Jorge Crowe.

2015 | Workshop. "Robotics 101". Teacher: Gabriela Munguía.

Languages:

- Spanish (mother tongue).
- English. Advanced. Written and spoken.
- Italian. Intermediate.

Technical tools:

- PHP
- Linux
- Apache
- Mysql
- Drupal (Among others: Views, Panels, Features, ECK, Commerce, Entity Forms, Webform, Rules, Drupal profiles, Drush)
- Git
- SVN
- HTML5 + CSS + JS